» o

|
» CITY OF

YO R K L/c‘?fce

&' COUNCIL
Licensing/Gambling Hearing
To: Councillors Wiseman (Vice-Chair), Sue Galloway and
Funnell
Date: Monday, 17 September 2007
Time: 11.30 am
Venue: The Guildhall
AGENDA
1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.
2. Introductions
3. Declarations of Interest

At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this
agenda.

4. Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting
prior to consideration of the personal data contained in annexes
2, 4 & 6 to Agenda ltem 5 as provided by the Data Protection Act
1998.

5. The Determination of an Application by York Museum Trust
for the grant of a Premises Licence [Section 18(3)(a)] in
respect of the Hospitium, Yorkshire Museum, York. (CYC-
013294)

YORKPRIDE www.york.gov.uk



If you require any further information, please contact Tracy
Wallis on Tel 01904 552062 or Fax 01904 551035 or email
tracy.wallis@york.gov.uk

Distribution:

Members of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
Licensing Officer

Legal Services

Applicant

Representors

Press, Libraries, Council Receptions



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

{8
“«ZAM»  ciTY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

a,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB — COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS

Introduction
The procedure outlined below will be followed at all Licensing Hearings.

As Licensing Hearings are quasi-judicial the Sub-Committee will, in effect, act like a
Court and the rules of natural justice will apply. The Sub-Committee will be guided by
legal principles in determining whether evidence is both relevant and fairly admitted.
Committee Members have a duty to view all evidence presented before them
impartially. Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee have all received relevant
training and are used to making decisions of this type. No matter how strong local
opinion may be, Committee Members can only make decisions based on relevant
licensing issues as set out before the Sub-Committee in determining applications.

The hearing will be in public session. However, the Sub-Committee may exclude the
public from a hearing if it considers it in the public interest to do so. However, the
decision will be made in private.

The purpose of the hearing is
e To enable those with a right to appear to advance their point of view and
to test the case of their opponents
e To assist the Sub-Committee to gather evidence and understand the
relevant issues

In view of the requirement to hold hearings within specified times, the
Licensing Authority will generally be unable to enter into discussions to
identify dates convenient to all parties concerned. In exceptional circumstances,
the Licensing Authority will consider applications to adjourn hearings to a later date.

Representations at Licensing Hearings

The Applicant, Ward Councillors, and Representors who have made written
submissions will be allowed to speak at the Sub-Committee. At any hearing of an
application, the Applicant and any Representors shall attend in person wherever
possible. Any party to a hearing may be assisted or represented by any person,
legally or otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the same amount of
time in which to address the Sub-Committee. A time limit has been set because of
the pressures on the Sub-Committees to hear so many applications in a short period
of time. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the Sub-Committee, give
any further information, and call any witnesses. If any party considers this time to



Page 2

be insufficient then a request in writing may be made to the Democracy Officer for an
extension of time at least 2 working days before the hearing. However, this will not
be automatically granted and will be at the discretion of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee may take into account any documentary evidence or other
information in support of the application, representations or notice, either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all other parties, at the hearing.

If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will normally
proceed but will consider their written objection and hear and consider any evidence
and argument in relation to it put forward by the Applicant. In considering written
evidence in the absence of a Representor, appropriate weight will be attached, given
that the person cannot be questioned by the Applicant and Members.

The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information given or evidence
produced by a party or withess which is not relevant to the application,
representations, or notice, and the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Duplication should be avoided. Comments must be confined to those points already
made, although the parties may extend or expand on their written submissions. The
Sub-Committee will have read and familiarised themselves with all the written
submissions and the issues prior to the hearing, and therefore do not require the
points to be repeated or made at length. The Applicant and Representors cannot
raise substantial new information at a hearing which has not been seen previously by
the other parties.

A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not referred to in the
written submission unless the Sub-Committee considers there are exceptional
circumstances for doing so and the Representor is able to justify why the ground or
objection should be raised. The Applicant may make representations to the Sub-
Committee as to why any such request to introduce a new ground should or should
not be granted. In considering whether to grant a request by a Representor to
introduce a new ground, the Sub-Committee will consider why the new evidence has
not been produced earlier and whether the admission of such a ground would
necessitate the grant of an adjournment and will consider any unfairness to the
Applicant or other Representors by reason of the extra cost or delay thereby caused.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing. If this
does occur, that person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally.

Procedure prior to the Hearing

The Members sitting on the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note the
matters that are to be presented. They will only be accompanied by the Democracy
Officer and Legal Advisor (if present). Attention will only be drawn to the nature of
the application and the premises or person to which it relates. The actual application
will not be discussed.

At any hearing of an application, the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and any
Representors or representatives will report to reception and be asked to wait in
reception until the democracy officer calls them through to the committee room.



Page 3

Procedure at the Hearing

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

Members of the Sub-Committee will appoint a chair.

The Chair introduces the Committee Members and officers [Democracy
Officer, Legal Advisor to the committee (if present) and the Licensing Officer],
welcomes the Applicant and Representors (or their representatives), and
establishes the identity of all who will be taking part.

The Chair will explain to the parties the procedure that will be followed at the
hearing.

The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.

When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the Chair will
invite the Licensing Officer to present the application.

The Licensing Officer outlines the application, confirms the application details,
introduces the report and gives an update on any recent changes.

The Chair will invite Committee Members, the Applicant and Representors (or
representatives) to ask the Licensing Officer questions to clarify any points
raised in the report.

The Chair will ask the Applicant (or their representative) to present their case.

The Applicant (or their representative) will present their case and may call any
witnesses to support their case [maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to ask questions of the Applicant (or their representative) and/or
witnesses [maximum 5 minutes each party]

i) Police
i Other Responsible Authorities
i Ward Councillors

i
iv)  Interested Parties

Py

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of the Applicant
(or their representative) and/or witnesses.

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to state the nature of their interest in the matter, present their case and
call any witnesses to support their case [maximum 15 minutes each party]

(i) Police

(ii) Other Responsible Authorities
(iii)  Ward Councillors

(iv)  Interested Parties



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 4

The Chair will invite the Applicant to ask questions of each Representor (or
their representative) and/or their witnesses after each presentation [maximum
5 minutes per Representor].

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of each
Representor (or their representative) and/or their witnesses after each
presentation.

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes each party]

(i) Police

(ii) Other Responsible Authorities
(iii)  Ward Councillors

(iv)  Interested Parties

The Chair will invite the Applicant (or their representative) to summarise their
case [maximum 5 minutes].

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity to seek
clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or seek advice from
the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal Advisor (if present) on law
and jurisdiction.

When all the evidence has been heard, the Chair will declare the hearing
closed and ask the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and Representors (or their
representatives) plus any witnesses present to leave the committee room and
wait in reception while the Sub-Committee considers the evidence.

Procedure after the Hearing

19.

20.

If the Sub-Committee wish to seek further clarification on the evidence given,
the Democracy Officer will invite all parties back into the committee room.

If possible, and for all hearings under:-

e section 35 or 39 which is in respect of an application made at the same
time as an application for conversion of an existing licence under
paragraph 2 of Schedule 8 (determination of application under section 34
or 37)

e section 85 which is in respect of an application made at the same time as
an application for conversion of an existing club certificate under
paragraph 14 of Schedule 8 (determination of application under section
85)

e section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice)

e section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order)

e paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence)



21.

22.

23.

Page 5

e paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate)

e paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of a justices’ licence for grant of personal licence)

the Sub-Committee will make a decision on conclusion of the hearing and
only the Democracy Officer and the Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee (if
present) will remain in the room with the Committee Members. These officers
will not comment on the merits of the application, but will be present to
provide advice on legal and procedural points and to record the decision.

If the decision has been made, all the parties will be invited back into the
committee room by the Democracy Officer. The Chair will announce the
decision including reasons together with, if appropriate, details of any
conditions to be attached to the grant of the licence. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the Applicant and Representors within 3 working
days of the hearing. There can be no further questions or statements.

For all other hearings not listed above, if the Sub-Committee is unable to
make a decision on the day of the hearing, the decision will be made within 5
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held. The Democracy Officer will inform the parties that they are no longer
required and the decision will be communicated in writing to the Applicant and
Representors within 3 working days of the decision being made.

The notification will include information about the rights of appeal against the
determination made.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7
About City of York Council Meetings

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’'s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

TV AT ST CHTF ST T S I (F SRS Y WG 7 T G909F (68 90 T, AF 0 FIFF
T SR S T ORI T T ST (RIS TR 4 2T | G (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar onceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmak ya da
bir tercitiman bulmak icin mimkiin olan hersey yapilacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

HAVE NIRRT EAME TEESIN - EE R R ISEHERTE S T e R
FEEEEARTS. B85S (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550@}Jf-igfff@gd/i,ﬂu,f-;KaL;Vr?iq.(jlgL;:cubia,d;.,/baﬁ

Informacja moze by¢ dostgpna w tlumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?

e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;

¢ Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to; and

e Public libraries, Council Receptions and the Press get copies of all
public agenda/reports.

e Applicant

e Representors & the relevant Responsible Authorities



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 5

COUNCIL

a,

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 17 September 2007

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood Services

Section 18(3)(a) Application for a premise licence for The
Hospitium, Yorkshire Museum, Museum Street, York, YO1 7FR

Summary

1. This report seeks Members determination of an application for the grant of a
premise licence, which has been made under the Licensing Act 2003.

2.  Application reference number: CYC-013294.

3. Name of applicant: York Museums Trust .

4.  Type of authorisation applied for: Grant of Premises Licence.

5. Summary of application: The nature of the application is to permit the sale by
retail of alcohol, the provision of regulated entertainment consisting of live and
recorded music and the provision of entertainment facilities for dancing, and
the provision of late night refreshment.

Background

6. A copy of the application is attached at Annex 1.

Promotion Of Licensing Objectives

7. The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that the licensing
objectives would be met as follows:

8. General: 1) Risk assessments in place. 2) Extensive training for events staff
in relation to all four licensing objectives. 3) All events are private functions.

9. The prevention of crime and disorder: 1) Provision of security staff at all times
for evening functions. 2) Limited numbers to events.

10. Public safety: 1) Risk assessments in place. 2) Safe working procedures in
place. 3) First aiders and security staff on duty. 4) Fire practice and alarm
tests in place.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 10

The prevention of public nuisance: 1) Limiting volume of noise. 2) Keeping
within parameters of licence.

The protection of children from harm: 1) Lost children policy in place. 2)
Police checks for staff. 3) Parental/accompanying adults present at all times.

Special Policy Consideration

This premise is not located within the special policy area.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with s13, and
s17(5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005, which
concern the displaying of a notice on the premises and an advertisement in a
local paper giving details of the application and serving a copy of the
application on all responsible authorities. The applicant complied with all
statutory requirements. In addition the relevant ward councillors and/or parish
council were notified by way of register.

All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.
Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities

A representation was received from North Yorkshire Police on the grounds of
crime and disorder. This representation was subsequently withdrawn when the
applicant agreed that the following conditions be attached to the licence:
1) ON sales:
i) Limited to the area highlighted in red on the plan of the premises.
i) Sales only to guests attending a pre-arranged function (wedding
/conference etc).
iii) On pre-arranged outside catering events (whether the pay bar is inside or
outside the Hospitium) there will be the use of a Security Industry
Authority (SIA) registered door supervisor in attendance.

2) Off Sales — None (this will limit guests to consuming alcohol in the area
highlighted in red on the premises plan).

A representation was received from North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service
on the grounds of public safety. This representation was subsequently
withdrawn when the applicant agreed that the following condition be attached
to the licence: The maximum occupancy of the premises should not exceed
300 persons.

A representation was received from CYC Environmental Protection Unit on the
grounds of public nuisance. This representation was subsequently withdrawn
when the applicant agreed that the following condition be attached to the
licence: Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause
a nuisance to nearby properties.



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.
27.

28.

29.

Page 11

Summary of Representations made by Interested Parties

Representations have been received from the interested parties listed at Annex
2 (confidential). Their representations are attached at Annex 3.

The addresses of the interested parties are indicated on the map attached as
Annex 4 (confidential). A further map indicating the general area from which
representations were received is attached at Annex 5. The representors were
from the Marygate, Marygate Lane, Esplanade Court and Westgate areas of
York. A 65 name petition was also received from residents of Marygate,
Marygate Lane, Esplanade Court, Hetherton Street and Westgate. This
petition is attached at Annex 6 (confidential).

An “interested party” is defined at s13(3) of the Act as being a person living in
the vicinity of the premises, a body representing persons who live in that
vicinity, a person involved in a business in that vicinity, or a body representing
persons involved in such businesses.

Members are reminded that representations are only “relevant” if they relate to
the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of
the licensing objectives.

On 21 August 2007 a meeting took place between representatives of York
Museums Trust; Janet Barnes, Chief Executive and Jane Nicholls, Events
Manager, and two Marygate residents. The purpose of the meeting was to
address residents concerns regarding the application in relation to the crime
and disorder and public nuisance licensing objectives. The result of the
meeting is recorded in the minutes of the meeting, copy attached at Annex 7.

Planning Issues
There are no planning issues or restrictions in relation to this premise.
Options

By virtue of s18(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following options
available to them in making their decision:-

Option 1: Grant the licence in the terms applied for.

Option 2: Grant the licence with modified/additional conditions imposed by the
licensing committee.

Option 3: Grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates and modify/add conditions accordingly.

Option 4: Reject the application.



30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Page 12

Analysis
The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub Committee:-

Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by any of the
representors.

Option _2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Option _4: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant.

Corporate Priorities

The Licensing Act 2003 has 4 objectives the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm.

The promotion of the licensing objectives will support the Council’s priority to
reduce the actual and perceived impact of violent, aggressive and nuisance
behaviour on people in York.

Implications

« Financial - N/A
« Human Resources (HR) — N/A
« Equalities — N/A

« Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

« Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty under the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder
implications of their decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the city.

« Information Technology (IT) — N/A
« Property — N/A



38.

39.

Page 13

« Other —none
Risk Management

All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received full training
on the Act and the regulations governing hearings. They are aware that any
decision made which is unreasonable or unlawful could be open to challenge
resulting in loss of image, reputation and potential financial penalty.

The report details the options available to the panel in determining the

application and recommends that a decision be reached. There are no risks
involved with this recommendation.

Recommendations

40. Members determine the application.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
John Lacy Andy Hudson
Acting Licence Manager Assistant Director
Licensing & Regulation Neighbourhood Services
Ext: 1593 Ext: 1814
Report Approved | Date 3 September 2007

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Suzan Hemingway
Head of Legal & Democratic Legal Services

Ext: 1004

Wards Affected: Guildhall West

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers:

Annex 1 - Copy of application form

Annex 2 (Confidential) - List of Interested Parties

Annex 3 - Copy of representations from Interested Parties

Annex 4 (Confidential) - Map of area indicating addresses of Interested
Parties

Annex 5 - Map showing general area from which representations received



Page 14

Annex 6 (Confidential) - Copy of residents petition

Annex 7 - Copy of minutes of meeting between York Museums Trust
representatives and residents & copy of proposed conditions

Annex 8 - Mandatory Conditions

Annex 9 - Legislation and Policy Considerations and Note to Members



Page 15

YORK CITY OF YORK COUNCIL g
Bty ity Licensing & Regulatory Services, 9 St Leonards Place, York, Y

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Awe VlDKKMUS@MSI\QUﬂ (insert name(s) of applicant) apply for premises

licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below
the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

THe WosPinum
YoRUSUIRE MUSEUM

Museum StReeT

Post town bIORL( Post code L{Ol = F,Q

Telephone number of premises (if any)

N YORKSHIET
Non domestic rateable value of premises £ ?56} 00000 ;?);@Cj;uﬁ’ﬂ ROENS

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for the licence as:

Please tick v
a) an individual or individuals* 1 please complete section (A)

b)  a person other than an individual*

i. as alimited company U please complete section (B)
i. as a partnership 1 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or ) please complete section (B)
iv. other 1 please compiete section (B)
c) arecognised club 1 please complete section (B)
d) acharity 't:!/ please complete section (B)
e) The proprietor of an educational establishment 1 please complete section (B)



9)

h)

A health service body 1 please complete section (B)
A person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care J please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

The chief officer of police of a police force in England ] please complete section (B)
and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick v

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or a

| am making the application pursuant to a

o Statutory function; or )
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 0l
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Other title
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example, Rev)
Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

Please tick v yes




Page 17

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

Other title
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes

| am 18 years old or over

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please
give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

YohK MUSEUMS TRUST

Address %T MHK%‘S LDO()E

MRRYUGATE
YOR K
4o30 70R

Registered number (where applicable)

CHARITY NUMBEL 1092466

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

CUALITABLE TRUSY

Telephone number (if any) ~ O\C1O 4 631 &% 7

E-mail address (optional)




Page 18

Part 3 Operating Schedule
A< scon AS POSS |1BLE
Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start?

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

If 5000 or more people attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

An hukeric bcw(,duy A the Mussum
Oam(LMWLwlM a,ffyauﬂy/m/umge/j
and w

A fea (detached ) bz/w(gu/\j A
whi ch Ww/my

md Auradie  an

250 gyl

méww}yhéom@{owfwn Horrs .




Page 19

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
i dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v yes

UI_'B‘IA\LJLJI_'I_

UI\I_

N i



A

Page 20

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing play (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of a films take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 21

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note
4)

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(pl read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (v) (pl
read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 22

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors L/

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon [6) SOO 2(’. 0 O Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Lt mauwsic Jor mﬂ?(_dzuy s/ wﬂﬂ?,m(_m

Tue 1A 300 | 2400

Wed O&OO ZL{. OO State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thr 10800| 24:00

Fri  |0F.00 |O2-(O0 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(Please read guidance note 5)

Sat ; : ] :

0300 |02-00 % v fwﬁb{(e@j
sun 10200 |02 00

everds unchuole o Lo

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors 7
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read
(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon OBOO Z'fw Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
@mv(.ed Y /ﬂ
Tve | O800| OO M
wu(d,w; RreAMnLe) xecwbcm«rm wp
Wed O &OO ZL(O O State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur  |0Y00 ZL{.OD
Fri I Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
O 500 OLOO recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list. (please read guidance note 5)
st |0%00 0200 |7 eveats wmcluolt
M /’l/u 001/ sol ewver | uncluddy
sun |00 | 0200




G

Page 23

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (v') (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H~

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Standard days and timings Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors g/
(please read guidance note 6) or both — please tick (v') (please read guidance note 2) P
Day Start Finish Both
Mon ') m Zqoo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Reorded nuusic Pllyed fov we_abiuy
Te  [O%00 [ 2400 '
CLANATULD, rR @ o NN & Confeence
wed OO0 | Z400 | State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
T |ORO0| 2400
Fri g ( X ) Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
O OO OL entertainment of a similar description to that falling within e), f) or g) at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance
= 5}.
sst |60 0200 ”"‘e
va_g m everts cenclode
sun  IOS00 | 0200 a} "Vud/v weats eonchodle




Page 24

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard day and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read guidance
note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities f(:: dancing be indoors or outdoors or | Indoors I
for dancing both — please tick (v') (please read guidance note 2)
Standard timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 800 quo Please give further details here (please read gundance note 3)
Twe 6800 2400
ﬂu\';p(_aLuLi e ce,/h ) / portien
Wed ng ?/L{,OO State any sea‘éonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
note 4)
Ther 1) R00 | 2400
Fri (0] Z C) Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
O X OO Q facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
pl Iist. (p! read guidance note 5)
sat |0 §00 |CP-00 T wau”l concuoly
-f/pf/uH voncluoly)
s 0800 0200 |%

MZM\

10



K/

Page 25

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

that falling within | or J Will the entertainment facility be place indoors or Indoors (0

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon (j{x_,(:)() ZL*.OO Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Twe 10800 12400

wed () EOO 1+ () | State any seasonal variations for the provisions of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

mur | OZ00 | 2400

Fri Ogoo cn OO Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read

Sat O%OO OZOO guidance note 5)

sun  |OROO|CY .00

L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors T

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (v) (please Dirie

(please read guidance note 6) read guidance note 2)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Zgw Zl\aoo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Bulle # [bar forcdilur for 7

me 12300 {2400 |eceghons [ grdien [conberenco

Wed ZBOO 2,((-(_)0 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 2300 | 2400

Fri Z oL Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of

300 ©0 late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list. (please read guidance note 5)

L i % Vaa)g %MM ewet

sun 17300 |0Z-00

11



Page 26

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on or off | On the premises
Standard days and timings thg premises or both — please tick (v) (please read
(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 7) Off the premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon | O8O0 ZQ,OO State any seasonal variations for the supply of aicohol (please read guidance note
4)
Tue | 0%00 |74 00
wed 0800 |24.00
Thur ng 7 L¢.()()| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note 5)
Fi 0800 |OL-00 S‘“‘ﬁ/j“ﬁ ol q/éc,of\,o// M/L‘V-/(,O/
- / z ’ i N
L W 5/
s |0800 |07 00| @ o Gmer of
- N :
s 10800 [oz.00| Uerencen

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

12




Page 27

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please

read guidance note 8)
The Wq are wned fr M medalid
evenH Jw e and  conberencer . Chuldeen
are under adudt Mapeisun ot ald lmer

o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 600 | 2480

Twe |0300 (2430

Wed 10%00 [2430

Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list.

Thur  |O%00 2“[’30 (please read guidance note 5)

m(Ck00[oz80 | The prenwnen ave Wm%/év

= 0300 | 6230 ﬁmw\/&, ﬁA/\C/ﬁchLI 0V MU

sin |0300] 0230 Matl evert ”W('j :

13



' Page 28

P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

bl areriment) w,M @ _

frisun of Frewned SIA Gotshad ot (hr ﬁ?.a,w.?)
durer AN g3

At o af\nw

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Aa events are prte /’wwhzmn

%mjmo/mwﬁwakm waevau/yﬁt

c) Public safety

wMJ/J asre /m\/avﬁf; Auwfwmf

e) The protection of chlldren from harm

/l%;(ﬂ:f cvaab"CA miz&///!acﬂ

éf,mc o adilds st at ol o)

Fuﬁf&vm% Ln;kaﬂafﬂamwv{vmﬁacza,(/
veatr ase mvwf'z funchenS .

14



Page 29

Please tick v Yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee n
¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises
e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable
¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises supervisor,
if applicable
e | understand that | must now advertise my application
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

WA

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

/
Signature ./..

Date J3'7/'5/07
capaciy REMLSES. SUAERUSOR [CoRATR ATE. SHLES. CO:DRDUNATOL
For joint applications signature of g™ applicant or g applicant’s solicitor or other authorised

agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

SHENATHED <o osmn s s S S Se E  a A  E R o  E  aew N EA RrA Rn

Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Corpoate Sodker (Co-odunatrr

Ystinbure Mz
Muneun GCoudans

Post town (’/M’( Post code C{Of 71@(

Telephone number (if any) Ol CTOL,L 6 8767 {

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

JONL - A CATUS@ gk - ove- Lk

15



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



10th August 2007

Licensing Unit

City of York Council
9 St Leonards Place
York

YO1 7ET

Licensing Application: Hospitium, Museum Gardens

Dear Sir or Madam,

I note with some concern the application for an unrestricted license for the
Hospitium in Museum Gardens.

My representation is to request restrictions be applied to the licence.

Our family house, at: [Marygate is one of the nearest buildings to the
Hospitium. We have three children of school age. Our bedroom windows, at first
and second floor level are directly subject to noise emanating from the
Hospitium. In addition, late night leavers from events leaving by the Museum
Gardens gate in Marygate pass directly by our house - either via Marygate Lane
or Hetherton Street to the Marygate car park.

Unfortunately it seems that the last leavers from events at the Hospitium are
always the loudest. The ones who have partied and drunk the most often seem
to like singing and/or shouting at one another up and down the street late at

night as they go home.

At the current level, we have chosen not previously to complain, given their
relative infrequency of events, though we are usually awoken by the disorder of
the last leavers from nearly all events. For around two thirds of events we are
not particularly disturbed by noise from the event itself, which in many cases
stops anyway around 12.00 midnight on a Saturday night. Fortunately on
Monday to Thursday I cannot recall a significant number of events in recent
times. I am thus unclear why an unrestricted licence for weekdays is now

necessary.

On some occasions when there has been live music (notably at a wedding in
May/June time this year), the music was played unreasonably loud until around
2.40am, with some of the windows and doors open. The noise level in our house
until this time was louder than we play our own music or television. Following the
same event, some of the leavers (clearly non-musicians) appeared to be trying
to play a trumpet for a further half hour or so. And the whole thing was topped
off by singing/shouting from the last leavers.

Late night nuisance on Marygate Lane (particularly on Friday and Saturday
nights) can include noise, theft, leaving empty bottles and cans, drug syringes



and graffiti, as well as urinating in the courtyard area of our garage and general
vandalism: not all of the nuisance, but certainly “a good share” can be directly
attributed to Hospitium leavers. I believe the Hospitium should have a business
interest to restrict such nuisance.

Given this background of nuisance and disorder, I feel it could become
unbearable to continue to live in our house should an unrestricted licence be
approved and the number of events were suddenly to explode. I can then expect
noise nuisance and disorder (maybe from disco-like or “private club” events)
until 2:00 three days a week and until well after midnight during the other four
working days. Put simply, the current licence application, if approved, could
represent a step change in nuisance and disorder - every day of the week.

I would therefore like to propose the following restrictions:
1) there should continue to be a limitation on the overall number of events
2) events should be restricted to 12.00 midnight
3) there should be a clear obligation to keep doors and windows shut after

11.00 and meet measurable decibel noise limits, caused by either noise
nuisance or disorderly leavers.

Yours sincerely

oy,
j‘ Ty, |
i
N 4 1
¥ A 1y

e
s
o
ey,
i



Page 35

[/(M«Ma; &s.f

ﬁ?} /:J/O/{ (70‘4(./

P Loaast’s i
Ik Yo/ 7EF

Oear t/on 7 Detos

I ke Sorny hes e Toa 08 Lovons Gy bl hoenn
/ra.u e Hoiptouw Jo2 i ey B /(/ & 8.0 biHhi Y
O twpeandy Ui K. [ b agifmndes ey 24 reblivs done
beve temned Jo H { Aowus) fardor Gt Tlo watiag a
yﬁz;/ e a9 4[/} éa/ &}: lons ben y,é:«./ DAINS N /n./{
o, ) bheesr [ apptecs e Soks didioa i é‘w. U,

é{sf.iz.} V4. Ssel 5/,,,.%4,, Th oAn Wha7 Th /m} Ay for0e
Vtawe Hizhl b Bras nh a HNodem ./‘a/ lts se P aﬂa’l.ﬂ;f'
! ot casy A nprtas
# i an 1Syl u,ﬁ,/ 7 Leltings ad o ar /m a /
tay fesewbs Hep Haoe been Raplis Pocms Sy philsspdes of L,
St ) M Garts. ] Bipe geacta, 9 Wi vadee & U b
Cocsrrages é e éaﬂm, ;Z,/ Aot 44,./..;'/ a dual) Jyc.e a/
/7/4,,_/ 4 @ salbal (//?a»de/ftﬁe-/ I P fﬁ«f? //:‘) :/Ma.,;/
4’7!,775"* A %yo/n;;,:- il #air & ’7"-;/’/4::-/-)
Vo bar o s Sl a/ﬂau;'y bas @ Celone Svarin as/
Wif kLl befene e Hngif 9 (eoZly Lonis pleye iy 1 Ko Gadial
Ay V Vbt At Clf bW t ) Htsd K ./,.7./9

/‘f:/J//c /b‘va/u 7 /24) erarrs 7{//} ;/MQ-/J- Cj:-/ Edfnf JI/JJ



Page 36

72finy Haf* ey The 26 plon B ik Crsr Jeciin 9 /mr/ﬁf-u

- AFn. il loDec thrs £ T
7/‘9):&/ /Mrry d.,/ 'y#n.:./ ﬂnz: 4%,4/(,,/ Z/j./n.a /Y Caie,

//"J /);(, 4 /%,,,,( 7% (i//,y (..’/ /J’e/ 6’0 4/(/!‘// a-./ ﬂf&

Hval Veg aeaf 9 4. c’a#ya,& %4 g4l f’n-/ﬂy‘y . a/s/
yﬂ/f“/ 7”4(/5:‘ 5

y,ﬂﬂ ://-f(k-é

Al e B, b &l yin
/‘f/a/./,.,y %, agplceNa 4,/ o, Lo da;;.nfﬁ;:
Veay 6ol Lgicd ans Hironath | Apo A Caold
Sl Tl Bew ol GorodeniHn,

-

ey
Jak



Page 37

Marygate Lane s
Vol CiTY OF YORK

r e

@ 2 1 hua 7
RECEIVE™

August 20, 2007

3% 70 |
Licensing Unit & B o vy
City of York Council DATE: D ¢ ¢ { / ' i
9 St Leonards Place i W g c?"’!" LQJ
York
Y01 7ET . T 0 . O T AL 50575 A MR AR by -,_,__.._._..“m;
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Hospitium (Museum Gardens) License Application

In addition to the petition we have signed, we wish to add these further comments which are very
relevant and important in preventing the above license application from being approved by York
Council.

The liberalisation of drinking laws has increased anti-social behaviour and made yobbish behaviour
worse. Allowing clubs and pubs etc. to open around the clock has increased anti-social behaviour, and
has recklessly unleashed it and all its consequences on our towns and communities. Alcohol causes
anti-social behaviour, and increases violent crime, and there is a constant battle across the country
against it. Adults feel scared to challenge these people who cause this anti-social behaviour fuelled by
alcohol. These people who cause this anti-social behaviour do not think of the residents in the area,
and it breeds fear and isolation.

When leaving clubs or bars, or in this case the Hospitium, these people are not at all considerate to the
local residents. There is rowdiness, shouting, slamming car doors, rewving car engines, and people
generally making nuisances of themselves, especially at night. Noise is generally only one element of
anti-social behaviour. There is now increasingly powerful equipment for reproducing sound, and
modemn sound speakers all increase the sound levels that can be heard at night, and cause
unimaginable disturbance to local residents.

Playing loud music at night between 11.00 p.m. and 7.00 a.m. can result in confiscation of equipment
or instruments or fines! Loud music and noisy parties cause the majority of neighbourhood disputes.
Sound is essential to our daily lives but noise is not. Noise can be defined as unwanted sound, and it is
a source of irritation and stress for many people. Too many of us are exposed to stressful levels of
noise at home and at work, and noise is on the increase in our society.

Allowing this license will not improve the environment and will cause overwhelming anxiety to the
residents of this quiet and peaceful comer of York, especially the elderly and school children, not to
mention those of us who have to get up early, and who have extremely demanding jobs. Broken sleep
and sleep deprivation are not conducive to good health and a healthy work pattern.

We also strongly support the closure of the Marygate exit from the time the gardens close. It should
remain closed until the gardens re-open in the mornings. The Lendal exit to the centre of York away
from residents must obviously be the exit of choice. Surely common sense must prevail.



“_Pég'é"38m o G

® Page 2 August 20, 2007

Allowing alcohol to be sold or served from 8.00 a.m. every day will turn Museum Gardens into a ‘beer
garden’, and a ‘dustbin’, and contradicts the fact that alcohol consumption in Museum Gardens is
prohibited.

We strongly urge you to refuse this license application on the grounds of all the points we have raised
in this letter and in the signed petition.

“ou Si %erelv



Page 39

oK
Bng 1Q% O
Bou. Bu et bt e

Licono Ikl cavten
[ hQure Lo prshlons Lotk
Aot dugsARaoluly o @Al
Ry WAk~ @ud o Al bslusle
M@\Mkb\{.lw e obpogeg,
Jo @ Qe eulrsen, [inuk
18 L@ Ao veasst dluce. - LR Luy
el ~ | lolng haouw Axa balteswn
Lo ot s owa s be Dty sy 2ol
to povao AUsVurds Qe Qurd
AVt Ly 088 — Qs (1S~ e Qe
1o Qeeo el Q L QRN RSl ©
S inghLn -
QTEQAFG&_

119159

A T o £ e B s R S e i PP e BT

| CITYOF YORK GOUMGY
§ ARPLICATIC

.

kmmw;xngifﬁ?ﬂ' LEﬁfﬁf CITY OF YORK
P pars E ; DEDS
Do 2¢lelot bl

)
o e i e M T AT LT T

’ : RECEIVED

D e e S

I




Page 40

( B CITY OF YORK
Marygate mENS
York 71 Avb 2007
+4 3155
| “ECEIVED

S oo SRR
{ CITY OF YORK 0y nimn
ATV 0o s

August 20, 2007

Licensing Unit - i { i’/cﬁl— L. ¢

City of York Council e
9 St Leonards Place

i

York
YO17ET

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Hospitium (Museum Gardens) License Application

In addition to the petition we have signed, we wish to add these further comments which are very
relevant and important in preventing the above license application from being approved by York
Council.

The liberalisation of drinking laws has increased anti-social behaviour and made yobbish behaviour
worse. Allowing clubs and pubs etc. to open around the clock has increased anti-social behaviour, and
has recklessly unleashed it and all its consequences on our towns and communities. Alcohol causes
anti-social behaviour, and increases violent crime, and there is a constant battle across the country
against it. Adults feel scared to challenge these people who cause this anti-social behaviour fuelled by
alcohol. These people who cause this anti-social behaviour do not think of the residents in the area,
and it breeds fear and isolation.

When leaving clubs or bars, or in this case the Hospitium, these people are not at all considerate to the
local residents. There is rowdiness, shouting, slamming car doors, revving car engines, and people
generally making nuisances of themselves, especially at night. Noise is generally only one element of
anti-social behaviour. There is now increasingly powerful equipment for reproducing sound, and
modern sound speakers all increase the sound levels that can be heard at night, and cause
unimaginable disturbance to local residents.

Playing loud music at night between 11.00 p.m. and 7.00 a.m. can result in confiscation of equipment
or instruments or fines! Loud music and noisy parties cause the majority of neighbourhood disputes.
Sound is essential to our daily lives but noise is not. Noise can be defined as unwanted sound, and it is
a source of irritation and stress for many people. Too many of us are exposed to stressful levels of
noise at home and at work, and noise is on the increase in our society.

Allowing this license will not improve the environment and will cause overwhelming anxiety to the
residents of this quiet and peaceful comer of York, especially the elderly and school children, not to
mention those of us who have to get up early, and who have extremely demanding jobs. Broken sleep
and sleep deprivation are not conducive to good health and a healthy work pattemn.

We also strongly support the closure of the Marygate exit from the time the gardens close. It should
remain closed until the gardens re-open in the momings. The Lendal exit to the centre of York away
from residents must obviously be the exit of choice. Surely common sense must prevail.



® Page?2 August 20, 2007

Allowing alcohol to be sold or served from 8.00 am. every day will tum Museum Gardens into a ‘beer
garden’, and a ‘dustbin’, and contradicts the fact that alcohol consumption in Museum Gardens is
prohibited.

We strongly urge you to refuse this license application on the grounds of all the points we have raised
in this letter and in the signed petition.

i
I



Page 42

CITY OF YORK
DEDS
13 AUG 7007
RECEIVED
_ Esplanade Court
York
= T AT
14™ August 2007
Licensing Unit R o
City of York Council : e SRR
9 St Leonards Place

._.__-... £

York

YOI 7ET 19163 _..[?,%112(-‘:( 5(0?;& LL;

Dear Sir, ]-'

Hospitium (Museum Gardens) Full License Application

The undersigned wish to make a representation against the above application for a license
which would apparently enable unlimited numbers of events of a private nature to be held
each year in the Hospitium with late night entertainment, music and dancing, with a full

alcohol licence.

At present the Hospitium is allowed to hold a limited number of wedding receptions per
year. While this type of event does not normally cause too much of a problem, finishing
around about midnight, there has been the odd occasion which has been excessively
noisy. One event in early summer had a live band playing very loudly with all the
windows open until 2.40 a.m., followed by further outside noise as guests departed.

We wish to object to the granting of a licence for an unlimited number of events to be
held each year, on any night of the week of the week, Monday to Thursday 8 a.m. to 12
midnight, and Friday to Sunday 8 a.m. to 2 a.m., with an extra half an hour allowed for

guests to leave.

In view of the disturbance which this would cause in the surrounding area, could there
not continue to be a restriction to the number of events held per annum, particularly
during the week, with a finishing time of 12 midnight (plus half an hour for leaving) with
only the occasional granting of a late licence in exceptional circumstances, rather than a
blanket extension of late nights to 2 a.m. (plus half an hour) every Friday to Sunday?

We would also seek clarification of how a ban on alcohol drinking in the Museum
Gardens generally can allow for an alcohol licence for the Hospitium, as guests can often

be seen taking drinks outside the building.

Given the noise nuisance and the disorder sometimes caused by rowdiness of late leavers,
we wish to object to the granting of such a lje€nce.

Signed

"’ =SV AV ANE Cow@r

Yo AKX



Page 43

Deor cr o Medam, '

<o s skt W5 g ey

Fon a%aﬂ-\m o o Ucorva . o

T loke m{a\’\i_ erJeA o MmO nuus o

oD darcang’ Ton the \espinieim
(uBeum Sardens) My huslbond slso
xren oty Loeck —ends wo neads
tondi stricdsed E,Q_QPO:&—“;SM;Q)L’\C_L\Q
W\M-'\-*“(;{-Q/ sdessis LOhuch e wseenad

cUuN (oS
Weudadl all be vulnembla »o we

T NEET e beense s grocsted,

| oIty oF york

DEDS
. - ") 4 AUG 7007

RECEIVED




Dear Sir

S M ———

Marygate
YORK i

"

23rd August 2007

Ref: License Extension for HOSPITIUM, Museum Gardens, York

As a resident of Marygate I would like to express my views on the above application for consideration in the
final decision and its terms.

Marygate is currently a relatively quiet street during the evening period being only affected by small numbers
of late night people either returning to cars, homes or hotels in the locality. The approval for extended late
night events during the whole week will undoubtedly add to the volume of people passing through Marygate.
In our case we are almost directly opposite the Museum gardens entrance/exit and if the plan is to use this as
the single exit point it will force all guests to leave passing our property.

Therefore, I would like to raise the following point for consideration:

There should be an appropriate restriction on number of guests permitted to attend evening events to
limit the overall numbers attending and associated noise levels generated both during and on
departure from an event,

The exit routes should be reorganised to prevent channelling all guests to exit via Marygate,
specifically at night. This is the only residential street adjoining the Gardens. It is possible for
people to leave via alternative routes to avoid disturbance it should be made a condition that
Marygate is not the sole exit point.

The impact on the parking provisions should be reviewed. Currently Marygate is a Residents
Parking zone, although the restrictions are relaxed in evening periods to allow none resident parking
for longer than the daytime 1 hour limit. If unspecified evening events are permitted then it is very
likely that parking will become more difficult for residents. We will see an increase in demand for
guest parking and they are likely to choose the bays closest to the entrance leaving the vehicles for
the whole evening so any resident out for the night will find difficulty parking on their return. This
is already a problem on some limited occasions but I would not want to see this becoming a regular
event. Guests may also travel to events by either mini-bus/mini-cab/coach if Marygate were to
become a pickup point this would add to noise levels, nuisance and late night traffic flow on the
street. Coaches, taxis and cars already regularly park directly outside our property, on the double
yellow lines, while they wait to pick up people. Apart from being a traffic offence this could cause
us considerable nuisance on an evening.

Security and policing impact should be considered to monitor and control the level of noise, traffic
infringements, litter and damage. Certain events (e.g. weddings) are unlikely to cause problems with
litter or damage but freedom to hold any type of event targeting specific groups may see this
increase. Litter is already a daily problem in the Museum Gardens since the removal of the litter bins
Event noise should be controlled by:

e Restricting the effect of the increased noise levels by restricting the closing time to midnight
ensuring that noise levels do not continue until late into the night/early hours of the
morning.

e  Use of noise monitors to limit/check compliance with a preset decibel limit permitted at a
set distance from the building. The proximity of the Hospitium Building to Marygate
means that noise from an event carries and can be heard inside our home in the rooms which
overlook Marygate.

Yours sincerelv.

k APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDQT |
DATE: L .
._h;%ég(ﬁ@"l:,,;

rmes ot ws
[}

CITY OF YORK COUNCIL 5
i
!

BT R s S,

]

£
-
L }

®



Marygate
York

23rd August 2007

Licensing Unit

City of York Council
9 St Leonards Place
York

YO1 7ET

HOSPITIUM; MUSEUM GARDENS
APPLICATION FOR LATE NIGHT LICENSE

REPRESENTATION OF LOCAL RESIDENTS: PETITION
Dear Sir or Madam,
Please find enclosed petition and statement of local residents in respect of the

application by the Hospitium for a late night alcohol and entertainment license.

With best regards

)




Page 46

OBJECTION TO A FULL PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE HOSPITIUM IN
MUSEUM GARDENS

We, the petitioners, object to any further extension of alcohol licencing in the
Hospitium in Museum Gardens. Indeed, we feel it is appropriate already to
consider restrictions on existing usage under temporary event notices:

Current usage of this venue, particularly in conjunction with live bands
(often with amplified drums and bass), always causes considerable noise
nuisance and disorder of late leavers via Marygate regularly wakes local

residents.

More frequent late night usage, and heavy late usage on Sundays and
during the week, would make local residence unbearable - particularly for
schoolchildren, working and elderly (old people’s centre) residents.

The Hospitium already hosts "“occasional private use” events which
frequently overrun the normal 11pm alcohol deadline. An event held on
Friday 17" August (during the period of licence application) played live
music until around 12.20 and recorded music thereafter. An event in
May/June comprised live music until around 02.40 am.

Given that alcohol consumption in the Museum Gardens is prohibited, sale
or serving of alcohol from 8am is inappropriate

Extending the hours by “blanket licence” to 2am sends the wrong signal to
prospective users of the venue - setting a "normal expectation” that “it is
not appropriate” for modern parties to end earlier than this.

The Hospitium building was not conceived as a modern entertainment
venue and is not appropriately sound-proofed to become a “permanent”
site of “late night drinking and dancing”.

Exit via Marygate is inappropriate for late leavers since this encourages
the use of private cars parked on Marygate and Marygate car park.
Guests, many of whom may have drunk more than they intended, should
instead be encouraged to use the Taxi rank or public transport from the
city centre as a result of a single exit via Lendal.

23™ August 2007



Page 47

A petition was received containing 65 signatures of residents from the following locations:

Marygate

Esplanade Court
Marygate Lane
Hetherton Street
Westgate, Leeman Road



Page 48

Marygate
York

e o

24.8.2007

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing regarding the granting of a Full License for the Hospitium in
Museum Gardens.

We, the occupiers of numbers, 'and __ Margate would like to object to the
above mentioned proposal.

We agree with the enclosed list of objections compiled by members of the
Marygate community.

With regard to the second objection, we at number () have two children about
to embark upon A-level and GCSE courses in September it concerns me
greatly that their nights sleep will surely be disturbed by late night activity
relating to the Hospitium if it is granted the Full License.

Yours faithfully

CITY OF YORK COUN
| APFLICATION 7\

DATE }%{E{o’\- E




e Page 49

Lo UL Sl (VR T | rrsu UK 'HALIDIRHIED LUUR | (5 s e i e P.B2-82

0,

Westgate Apartments
Leeman Road
YORK
The Clerk to the Justices
York Licensing Office
Clifford Street
York
24" August 2007
Dear Sirs,

Re License application for The Hospitum, Museum Gardens.

We have been informed by the residents in Marygate of the above application
which we believe is very concerning for the residents of Westgate Apartments
particularly for the apartments directly facing the Hospitim as we are.

We experience a great deal of noise when the present license is granted and
operated on the limited days allowed and are strongly opposed to the granting of this
blanket application which includes extended hours. The noise presently experienced is
unacceptable which we can hear with windows closed let alone sat on the balcony
but due to the present restriction which was in force before the apartments were built
we can live with.

The council taxes payable on the apartments are in the higher bracket and should the
quality of living be affected a reduction wcgld be put forward to compensate for this
to be inflicted on us.

We therefore strongly object to the above application and wish the Liceneing Officer

to reject this applica?gn. :
3 e _—J-

Yours sincerely;




Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



g COUNCIL

9,St.Leonards Place,York,YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 551550

THE HOSPITIUM, MUSEUM GARDENS

SCALE  1:2000 DRAWNBY  PSL
Originating Group Project

DATE 3/9/2007
Drawing No.

THMG1A

City of York Council LA 1000 20818




Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65

 Marygate
York

23rd August 2007

Licensing Unit

City of York Council
9 St Leonards Place
York

YO1 7ET

HOSPITIUM; MUSEUM GARDENS
APPLICATION FOR LATE NIGHT LICENSE

NOTES OF A MEETING HELD WITH THE YORK MUSEUMS TRUST

Dear Sir or Madam,

As a further initiative to the local residents petition, (i Pz d myself
sought a direct meeting with the York Museums Trust regarding their application

for a late night alcohol and entertainment license for the Hospitium in Museum
Gardens. The notes of this meeting are attached for your consideration.

We believe that the agreements made at the meeting regarding restrictions will
allay the fears of residents, although the short timeframe for representation does
not allow us to either retract the petition or present these notes formally as part

of it.

We hope these matters will be given due consideration.

With best regards

m e sl lea b
i Fﬂnm—nx Tn; g .. ;

Tel (mobile) NG '_é WEJE' BT
Iv-\ -------

s . DATE zco(?(a?— M-L

o ——— A K S




Page 66

Meeting to Discuss Alcohol License for the Hospitium, Museum Gardens
York Museums Trust and Representatives of Marygate Residents

Held on: Tuesday, 21 August 09.45
Held at: St Mary’s Lodge, Museum Gardens

York Musuems Trust

Janet Barnes Chief Executive
Jane Nicholls Events Manager
Marygate Residents
@ Marygate
@PMarygate

1.  The Meeting had been requested by (i P = (S o

discuss concerns of the residents with respect to the terms of the
alcohol and entertainment license applied for by the Museums Trust for
the Hospitium in Museum Gardens.

2. Janet Barnes explained that the Museums Trust had applied for a
permanent license primarily to reduce the effort associated with
applying for individual temporary event licences. The prime intention
with respect to the use of the Hospitium would remain the promotion of
daytime conferences and occasional use for weddings. She explained
that the Hospitium tried to apply rules to event organisers and wished
not to cause disturbance to local residents. She also explained that a
number of license restrictions would be applied by the police (regarding
the precise area in the direct vicinity of the Hospitium where alcohol
may be consumed)

3. @ --plained that a petition had been organised to express
the concerns of the residents with respect to the license which had

been applied for:

a. Residents were concerned regarding the intended use of the
Hospitium and a potential step-change rise in the number of events
and consequent disturbance

b. Late night serving of alcohol until 2am is considered unreasonable
by residents, due to the noise as well as the disorder of late leavers.
GNP < xplained that many weddings had proven that events
could be successfully conducted in the Hospitium (up to midnight)
without disturbance, but that an event in June had generated
unreasonable noise until after 3am

c. Residents are concerned about late night noise nuisance after 12
midnight

d. Residents are concerned about the adequancy of precautions for
security and disorder of late leavers exiting via Marygate



Page 67

e. Residents are concerned about alcohol availability from 8am despite
prohibition of consumption in the Museum garden

4, In a constructive discussion which followed the parties agreed a
number of measures:

a. Alcohol availability and music at events would be limited by contract
with venue users to 12 midnight, with clearance of the premises by
lam.

b. Music providers would be briefed on the need to restrict noise
levels. In addition, the Museums Trust would investigate ways of
restricting and self-monitoring of noise levels and would act on
direct reports of noise nuisance

c. Leavers after the normal closure of the Museum Gardens would only
be able to leave via the main entrance on Museum Street. This
would encourage leavers to consider public transport or taxi or at
least have a longer “cool off” period if returning to private cars
parked on Marygate or Marygate car park.

5. G- (<!t that these agreements would be

sufficient to allay residents concerns, but explained that the short
timescale associated with the representation process (which had
resulted from its conduct during the holiday period) would not allow
them sufficient time to stop the concerns being raised by the petition

6. However, with the agreed restrictions of the license as outlined in §4,
and on the understanding that the number of annual evening events
would not rise significantly and that the number of weddings/evening
events in a month would be unlikely to exceed 4, these meeting
minutes would be submitted with the petition and residents would not
further oppose the license application.

Notes: (IR, 22" August 2007



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69

Proposed Conditions — Hospitium

The maximum occupancy of the premises not to exceed 300 persons.

Exits out of the gardens will be by the Museum Street entrance. The
Marygate entrance will close at 2030 hrs.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties. To support this a decibel level indicator will
be fitted to the inside of the Hospitium which will monitor the level of
sound and will alert the person in charge if the sound goes above the
agreed level.

The sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment shall cease at 12 midnight
and the premises closed by lam.

Museum security will be present at all events who will monitor the
drinking of alcohol outside the Hospitium within the physical limits agreed
and that as an extra measure will make the demarcation line very clear
with a system of soft barriers.

Announcements will be made at the end of the evening asking customers
to leave quietly.



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

MANDATORY CONDITIONS - PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
(1) In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence —
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

(1) In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence authorises the
exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(3) Where —
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

(4) In this section —
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body”” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4
of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for
classification).

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

(1) In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by section 25 Violent Crime
Reduction Act 2006), where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or
more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must include a
condition that each such individual must —
(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry

Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed —
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act

2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to —

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence, or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations
under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section —



Page 72

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act (see section 3(2) of that Act), and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.



Page 73

Legislation and Policy Considerations

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application: S4
general duties of licensing authorities; s17 application for premises licence; s18
determination of application for premises licence; s23 grant or rejection of
application; and ss19, 20 and 21 mandatory conditions.

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to this application:
Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences) and Part 4 (General) relating to
applications, notices and representations and advertisement of applications

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Section 2 The Licensing Objectives and Paragraph 8.28 Steps to
promote the licensing objectives.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application: 3.2 Crime and Disorder; 4.1 Consultation on
New Premises Applications, Club Premises Certificates, Variations and
Provisional Statements; 4.2 General Principles for Determination of
Applications; 5.0 Guidelines for Applicants; 7.0 Licensing Hours and Appendix
D Pool Conditions.

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the
right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The
Act also provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in
existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 74

NOTE FOR MEMBERS

Extracts from Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 (in force 28 June 2007). The following amendments to paragraphs in the
Guidance may have relevance at a hearing to determine an application for the
grant, variation or review of a premises licence or club premises certificate.

Related Legislation and Strategies

1.26 Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of
individuals once they are away from a licensed premises and therefore beyond the
direct control of individual licensees or certificate holders. However, licensees and
certificate holders should take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime
and disorder an public nuisance immediately outside their premises, for example on
the pavement, in a beer garden, or (once the smoking ban comes into force) in a
smoking shelter, where and to the extent that these matters are within their control.

1.27 In addition, when considering a new premises licence or following reviews that
have identified problems with a particular premises, licensing authorities may
consider imposing conditions as appropriate, such as preventing customers from
taking open containers outside the premises or instaling CCTV. However, any
conditions imposed must not be aspirational and must be within the control of the
licensee. For example, a condition may require a premises to adopt a particular
dispersal policy, but a licensee cannot force customers to abide by it.

Hours of Trading

10.19 In some town and city centre areas where the number, type and density of
premises selling alcohol for consumption on the premises are unusual, serious
problems of nuisance and disorder may arise outside or some distance from licensed
premises. For example, concentrations of young drinkers can result in queues at fast
food outlets and for public transport, which may in turn lead to conflict, disorder and
anti-social behaviour. In some circumstances, flexible licensing hours may reduce
this impact by allowing a more gradual dispersal of customers from premises.

10.20 However, there is no general presumption in favour of lengthening licensing
hours and the four licensing objectives should be paramount considerations at all
times. Where there are objections to an application and the committee believes that
changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may
reject the application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours
from those requested.

10.21 Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of
alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open
for shopping unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for
restricting those hours. For example, a limitation may be appropriate following police
representations in the case of some shops known to be a focus of disorder and
disturbance because youths gather there.



	Agenda
	1 Chair
	About CYC Licensing Hearings

	5 The Determination of an Application by York Museum Trust for the grant of a Premises Licence [Section 18(3)(a)] in respect of the Hospitium, Yorkshire Museum, York. (CYC-013294)
	Annex 1
	Annex 2 (confidential)
	Annex 3
	Annex 4 (confidential)
	Annex 5
	Annex 6 (confidential)
	Annex 7
	Proposed conditions - Hospitium
	Annex 8
	Annex 9


